

Friend of Pier Park Minutes

Monday August 21, 2017

Meeting called to order@6:33pm

In attendance: Jessie Bond (PPR community coordinator), Glenn, Roxanne, Matt, Mary-Ann, Allison, Keola, Robin and Pamela Plance.

PPR Updates (Allison)

Fall work party:

- Park Diem cancelled for this year
- Matt proposed that we should still have a “Park Diem” for gathering community support for Pier. When?
- University of Portland Work Party is scheduled for Saturday October 7, 2017. Focus on mulching, graffiti removal, painting, etc.

RV removal issue:

- Regular patrol, but an ongoing city issue.
- Camp removal behind Chimney Park waste area

Other:

- No response back regarding bike groups or lessons in Pier.
- Water fountain- still waiting for approval to purchase new one.
- Donation box for disk golf- Allison is in process to purchase new box. Will send a picture to group for O.K.

Treasure’s report(Keola)

Oregonian Credit Union-\$5,101.61

Paypal- \$109.00

Website(Mary-Ann):

- Contact tab not sending e-mail to group.
- Jessie to e-mail Mary Ann parks contact information for specific park issues.

- Website Internship agreement for Sammy and Gwen.
- Need volunteer to check and respond to e-mail's
- Send get-well card and hat to Commissioner Nick Fish.

Sponsorship Form/Signs

FoPP will work with Jessie to formalize a plan.

Meeting adjourned@7:27pm...Motions: 1st: Matt, 2nd: Mary Ann